PRIVATE CAR INSURANCE . EE ;‘l}\l\l {% Bﬁ Please answer the following questions 35EI&LATRIE

Sun Flower Insurance Brokers Limited

0, ®
= == : "o oS oa e enae v () Has the Motor Car been modified in any way from manufacturer's =
f To 2521 1881 P 2521 1919 Ema wp@sunfowergrouscomk Ye
P R o P o SA L F o R M *A EN E 1% BRAR ;ﬁ' 1% = "‘ ‘: e ot S e oty e et ASIA INSURANCE standard specifications? E es j
SRR 2 R B EEE AP L B RIEHE. ? No &
Please complete the form in BLOCK CAPITALS and tick M the appropriate boxes. 7/F &8/F, 118 Connaught Road West, Sheung Wan, Hong Kong LR RS ST B A A oL A BRI AT -
S IERIER, ez s e BB THEANSY7IERSIE (2)  Have you or any person who to your knowledge may drive the Motor Car D Yes 2
Tel: (852) 3606 9933 | Fax: (852) 2810 0218 | Email: mailbox@afh.hk been involved in any traffic accident during the last 3 years? =
asiainsurance.hk EEAIFR BT UETEERIISEALERERIBEIN? D No &
. I (3)  Arethere any claims or losses including motor vehicle being stolen
Details of Proposer HREEA &L (whether to blame or not) during the last 3 years in connection with any D Voo 2
i i es
Full Name of the Proposer (Individual/Corporate) ERg5 A 275 (ELA /5] O Mr 44 |Age5F#5  |HKID Card No. HiS S D55 No. of Years of Driving in Hong Kong E:]nglfe\gégg: g;v;?Vi C'ZL cejnr;i:?/c );c:;; orany person who to your O j
(2 St Bo 2 H o ~
O vs =+ FEsERRTE PR 3R B R A PTAERIG S 82 A+ R -
() ) SELSRTRERIEL UESELB(FRREETEE)?
Proposer's Business/Position EizE A BRFS1T2E /B {1 Email Address ZE &1l Mobile Phone F128:E (4)  Have you or any person who to your knowledge may drive the Motor Car
been convicted of motoring offence that involves deduction of driving D Yes 2
offence points or suspension of driving licence during the last 3 years? D -
Home/Business Address £/ A Home Tel (X =5=E g;%g;@? BT AE PRSI BB AT No &
(5)  Isthe Motor Car used for carriage of passengers/goods for hire or reward, D Yes 2
Office Tel ATJEFE driving instruction purposes, or relating to motor trade?
RIS ERE RPN EEH R SRR R o N E M AR R ? Ono =
(6)  Inrespect of Motor Insurance, have you or any person who to your
N knowledge may drive the Motor Car been declined such application, or
Insurance Particulars %4181 been refused renewal, or been terminated such insurance, or been D Yes &
. R ) o G ADEA imposed terms on your/his/her policy by any insurance company? D No &
s o D% From e Nz MA Y £ for2months BaEAt 1B | herave Insurance Cover Required O Comprehensive B . FERBRIASE MR AATIEERIS S A+ S SR TRRATIE =
- - EaEEt D ird Party Legal Liabilities S=="53f1fxk B2R  ERER  BUHAR B ZRIBS M ISR 2 2B E R RER ?
q g STy (7) Do you or does any person who to your knowledge may drive the Motor
Particulars of Motor Car to be insured $Z{RISEE Car suffer from defective vision or hearing or from any physical or mental D Yes 2
h . — ] P o5 : iy SEETERE : : infirmity?
Registration Mark EE§BERCEES | Vehicle Make B &/ Model EU55 ;E%gg{gunufccture ggkgg%o?eﬁggfggaﬁ (cc)/ %c;%ﬁi?or 3:3;?%?;%;;;}%%&:@%) %;?EEE?SE%’Eﬂtﬁﬁ)\iﬁéﬁﬁiﬁggxﬁ ISR D No &
= = SHERIER?
- - - — - — - If the answer to any of the above questions is "Yes", please supply details.
Type of Body 8 5485 Chassis No. BB 5 EE257H5/ V.. No. B2 BIISEAS | Engine No. 5425555 %gf;Z%TQ?%E@tem (Model/Value) Phovivitd %ﬁéﬁ?&; TR vgé%ﬁu%ﬁﬁﬁ > p! pply
Est. Value of the Motor Car incl. Accessories Please declare non factory-fitted accessories with value over HK$5,000 Use of the Motor Car 3&{®/5 8 2 fig
(S;’I Igsgred)nii%ﬁﬂﬁ‘kz{ﬁﬁ%{ﬁ% FDIBBETIEE LS 000 T Z IR BT [ For social domestic &pleasure purposes FAZ Fig:/For the Proposer's
(FERBZIHFE) business or profession EizE A 75l 2 G
H i H H "
s HK Others, please specify Efth B » 5088 - Details of Present Motor Insurance “No Claim Discount” (NCD)
B HKS O P pecty . RIE=H MER(ERHRITINL (NCD) ZISHERRER
Hire Purchase Owner (if any) EFXATIERE (QNEA) Usual parking place of the Motor Car 1&{&/5 BB ESHE Name of Insurer (R ASIEFE Present Policy No, 3415 B85
Particulars of Drivers who will regularly drive the Motor Car & 75 S B Registration Mark NCD (%) Transfer the NCD to the Motor Car
Y BB R At 2R B SRR (9| poposedhers BESfS NCD S
) - ) - . " ) - BRI RISE?
Driver EEEB A 1 Driver EEES A 2 Driver B4 A 3 Driver B8 A 4 D Yes 2 D NoZs
Full Name of Driver P s
BEEp roposer FiZ5 Declaration E208
- N |/We desire to insure with Asia Insurance Company Limited (“the Company”) in respect of
?ﬁigégj\s%%”'th Proposer the Motor Car as detailed herein and hereby declare that: A A/AABREIEMNRIGERA
_ — 5] ("ERNRRR ) IR S BRI RS BAAN T
Occupation - 1. the Motor Car is in good condition; & {FSEHEER LT 5
i As above [EE ) )
[EES 2. the Motor Car will not be driven by any person who to my/our knowledge does not hold a
Ade full valid driving licence or has been disqualified from holding such driving licence; %1%
ﬁEg‘é% Asabove [& L RESAER TS AN EMNBR R BIHERRZ A LB
3. the particulars given in this Proposal Form are true and nothing materially affecting the
No. of Years of Driving in Hong Kong Asabove FLE insurance risk has been concealed by me/us; I IRERFTRSIEE M IEREER A
HEEERENES s above 5] PNESANZINIE e s
Nominated as N d Driver® 4. 1/We hereby agree that this Proposal Form and Declaration shall be incorporated in and
T%(%ngga%%?%gme river D Yes 2 D No 75 D Yes 2 D No & D Yes 2 D No & D Yes 2 D No & taken as the basis of the proposed contract between me/us and the Company; AA /A
- AEEEBMAZRER B ER RN/ AATETEMNRIRET L 2R
*If you want to nominate more than 2 Named Driver, an additional premium is required for each additional Named Driver. #NZE7E LRSS _FFIBFZHR2 (G EMY  EAEIMC S THET B INIRES - 5. if any particulars or answers in this Proposal Form are not in my/our hand-writing, the
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person or persons filling in such particulars and answers shall be deemed to be my/our
agent for that purpose; IR ERERFTL SRS EBANIFRBAIRE(FE  HBLLFK
ERRERAN/ AR ZREBAGR  BAREBAN/FABERAE

6. 1/We hereby agree to accept a policy in the Company's usual insurance policy form for
this class of insurance; KA /AATEEEZ ENRBFEEGIER S BIRRE

7. 1/We confirm having read and understood the Company's Personal Information
Collection Statement as accompanied with this Proposal Form. " A /AAE#RERE
RIBAREAR IR R BN EB RN RERAM B A B R S -

Signature of Proposer (with Company Chop, if applicable)
HEA/BEAT (ERAEE) 2

Name of Signatory FEEAMR :

Registration Mark EE§fE RS :

Date Signed SEHHA :

Name of Licensed Insurance Intermediary

RERIRR N A BT

Sun Flower Insurance Brokers Limited

Important Notes to Proposer BBi5 A\ i EEIE

1. Any other facts known to you which are likely to affect acceptance or assessment of this
insurance cover must be disclosed. If you have any doubt about what you should disclose,
do not hesitate to check with the Company or your insurance intermediary. B <% /B S F
FN2EROTAES BT RIZH L E TR EIEANER I ERES B =A%
AR MR E M AYRIER A S
Failure to disclose such information may mean that your policy will NOT provide you with
the cover you require and may even invalidate the policy altogether. B N EINE 2HERIE
kb BRIMRE S TR AR TR RRIE  EEATASS U R B MR

2. Incomplete Proposal Form will delay your application. REFIEZ 2 ISR EDIERE T2
RS

3. Thisinsurance will not be effective unless the Proposal has been officially accepted by the
Company. I&{RBLEHIZ FAIERS -

4. Please attach copy of valid Vehicle Registration Document of the Motor Car and
documentary evidence of present Motor Insurance “No Claim Discount”. Biz5 A\GSHRE S
HERNBEYERELCERARIRESE ERERIRITIN . (NCD) ZISBRIRER M -

5. Premium Levy payable to the Insurance Authority by policyholders has been imposed on
relevant policy at the applicable rate and would be collected through insurance companies.
For further information, please visit www.asiainsurance.hk or contact (852) 3606 9933. {R&x
BB BRIRABRIREFE MRS I E R IRR B REKEUR B E - N BE— L&
B BEEANTEE www.asicinsurance.hk SR EE (852) 3606 9933 ¢

6. The Proposer understands, acknowledges and agrees that as a result of the purchasing and
taking up this policy issued by the Company, the Company will pay the authorised
insurance broker commission during the continuance of the policy including renewals, for
arranging the said policy. Where the Proposer is a body corporate, the authorised person
who signs on behalf of the Proposer further confirms to the Company that he or she is
authorised to do so. EIFEABIA » EAIR ERE SENHRIR S ERE A B E R S HERNR
B RIREENEIR (BEERE) D8 SR ERRENERERIRCIC IS - RINA
f)\%i)\@% P RERPBARBAVEEA S0 EIRISHER /P EEZ A N\ EEE

3 o

The Proposer further understands that the above agreement is necessary for the Company
to proceed with the application. ERFE ATRBBREE MR RS EEVS RS AL ERIEIE 2 EJ 1L
RIBERIRERGS

7. This document is not a policy of insurance. Please refer to the policy document for full
details of terms, conditions and exceptions. ZAX4ITIERE » FEIEE 2 HIRE 2 &I K
TIRIREE -

8. If there is any conflict or inconsistency between the English and Chinese versions of this
document, the English version shall prevail. AT AR IRGERNEE NEEQ
15752 BELISE SRR AN A e o

ASIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED -
PERSONAL INFORMATION COLLECTION STATEMENT ("PICS")

1. Your personal information and particulars may be required by Asia Insurance Company Limited
(the "Company") in connection with our services and products. Failure to provide the necessary
information and particulars may result in the Company being unable to provide or continue to
provide these services and products to you.

2. The Company may also generate and compile additional personal data using the information
and particulars provided by you. All personal data collected, generated and compiled by the
Company about you from time to time is collectively referred to in this PICS as "Your Personal
Data".

3. "Your Personal Data" will also include personal data relating to your beneficiaries, dependents,
authorised representatives and other individuals in relation to which you have provided
information. If you provide personal data on behalf of any person you confirm that you are either
their parent or guardian or you confirm that you have obtained that person's consent to provide
that personal data for use by the Company for the purposes set out in this PICS.

4. As detailed in this PICS, Your Personal Data may also be processed by the Company's
subsidiaries, holding companies, associated or affiliated companies and companies controlled by
or under common control with the Company (collectively, "the Group").

5. The Company may use the personal data the Company collect about you for the following
purposes:

(a) processing and assessing of applications or requests for any insurance products and daily
operation of the related services;
administering your insurance policy and providing services in relation to your insurance
policy;

(c) investigating, analyzing, processing and paying claims made under your insurance policy;

(d) exercising any right under the insurance policy including right of subrogation, if applicable;

(e) detecting and preventing fraud (whether or not relating to the policy issued in respect of this
application);

() developing insurance and other financial services and products;

(g) developing and maintaining credit and risk related models;

(h)  carrying out and/or verifying any eligibility, credit, physical, medical, security, underwriting
and/or identity checks in connection with our services and products;

(i) for statistical or actuarial research undertaken by the Company or any member of the
Group;

()  complying with the requirements under any law and regulation, industry codes, guidelines,
requests from regulators, industry bodies, government agencies and court order;

(k) contacting you for any of the above purposes;

() otherancillary purposes which are directly related to the above purposes.

6. Your Personal Data may be transferred or disclosed to the following parties in Hong Kong or
overseas for the purposes set out in the above paragraph:

(a) any insurance adjusters, agents and brokers, employers, healthcare professionals, hospitals,
advisors, contractors or third party service providers who provide administrative,
telecommunications, computer, payment, debt collection, security, data processing or
storage or related services or any other company carrying on insurance or reinsurance
related business, or an intermediary, or a claim or investigation or other service provider
providing services relevant to insurance business, for any of the above or related purposes;
organisations that consolidate claims and underwriting information for the insurance
industry;

(c) fraud prevention organisations;

(d) otherinsurance companies (whether directly or through fraud prevention organisation or
other persons named in this paragraph), the police and databases or registers (and their
operators) used by the insurance industry to analyse and check information provided
against existing information;

(e) any association, federation or similar organisation of insurance companies ("Federation")
that exists or is formed from time to time for any of the above or related purposes or to
enable the Federation to carry out its regulatory functions or such other functions that may
be assigned to the Federation from time to time and are reasonably required in the interest
of the insurance industry or any member(s) of the Federation;

() any members of the Federation by the Federation for any of the above or related purposes;

(g) regulators;

(h) lawyers;

(i) accountants, financial advisors, auditors;

() other members of the Group;

(k) any assignee, transferee, participant or sub-participant of all or any substantial part of the
Company's business;

The Company undertakes to keep the information confidential and solely for the purposes set

out in the above paragraph.

7. If you do not agree to the use of Your Personal Data for above purposes, it would not be possible
for the Company to process your policy and/or claim application and render the services.

(b)

(b

8. You have the right to ascertain the Company policies and practices in relation to personal data,
obtain access to and to request correction of any personal information concerning yourself held
by the Company and the Company has the right to charge you a reasonable fee for processing
your data access request. Requests for such access or correction can be made in writing to the
Personal Data Protection Officer, Asia Insurance Company Limited, 8/F, 118 Connaught Road
West, Sheung Wan, Hong Kong SAR.

9. In case of any discrepancies between the English and Chinese versions of this PICS, the English
version shall apply and prevail.

10. The Company reserves the right, at any time effective upon notice to you, to add to, change,
update or modify this PICS.
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